Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:28 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773109758960 Delivered

Ship date;

Fri, 8/31/2018

Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell
City of Los Angeles

VAN NUYS, CA 91401

us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number:

Status:

Reference:
Signed for by:
Delivery location:
Delivered to:
Service type:
Packaging type:
Number of pieces:

Weight:

Special handling/Services:

Standard transit:

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773109758960

Delivery date:
Tue, 9/4/2018 10:26 am

ATTN: MARK VALLIANATOS

@ —0 ° ABUNDANT HOUSING LA

Delivered 3236 HUTCHINSON AVE
LOS ANGELES, CA 90034
us

773109758960

Delivered: 09/04/2018 10:26
AM Signed for By: Signature
not required

HC P
D170105.00/12
Saved n No‘h‘qes as

20[6-08.3\_ NOP qQ-4-
Maillna

Signature not required
LOS ANGELES, CA 18 Afhidanit of
Residence

FedEx Priority Overnight®

FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Residential Delivery

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am



Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 12:27 PM CDT on 09/04/2018

All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above.
Standard transit is the date and time the package is scheduled to be delivered by, based on the selected service, destination and

ship date. Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service,
including the FedEx Money-Back Guarantee, or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative

© 2018 Federal Express Corporation The content of this message is protected by copyright and trademark laws under U.S. and
international law. Review our privacy policy. All rights reserved

Thank you for your business



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

®

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:35 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773115933338 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773115933338
Ship date; Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:30 am
Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell . . 0 Attn: Brian Dyer
City of Los Angeles . ) 1835 Grace Avenue
VAN NUYS, CA 91401 Delivered LOS ANGELES, CA 90028
us us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773115933338
Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:30

AM Signed for By: Signature
not required

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: Signature not required
Delivery location: Los Angeles, CA
Delivered to: Residence

Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight®
Packaging type: FedEx® Envelope
Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Residential Delivery

Standard transit: 9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:35 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.



All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above.
Standard transit is the date and time the package is scheduled to be delivered by, based on the selected service, destination and

ship date Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service.
Including the FedEx Money-Back Guarantee. or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative.

© 2018 Federal Express Corporation. The content of this message is protected by copyright and trademark laws under U.S. and
international law. Review our privacy policy. All rights reserved.

Thank you for your business



Jessie Fan

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 10:34 AM
To: Jessie Fan
Subject: FedEx Shipment 773135097439 Delivered
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773135097439
Ship date: Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018

Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell
City of Los Angeles

VAN NUYS, CA 91401

us

Shipment Facts

o—0—0—()

Delivered

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

773135097439

Delivered: 09/05/2018 10:26
AM Signed for By: K.KKIKI

D170105.00/ 12

K.KKIKI

SAN DIEGO, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/5/2018 by 10:30 am

Wed, 9/5/2018 10:26
am

South Coast Region

CA Dept Of Fish & Wildlife
3883 Ruffin Road

CEQA (ENV. Review &
Permitting)

SAN DIEGO, CA 82123

us



2 Please do not respond to this message This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 12:33 PM CDT on 09/05/2018.

All weights are estimated

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above.
Standard transit is the date and time the package is scheduled to be delivered by, based on the selected service, destination and

ship date. Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service,
including the FedEx Money-Back Guarantee. or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative.

© 2018 Federal Express Corporation. The content of this message is protected by copyright and trademark laws under U.8. and
international law. Review our privacy policy. Al nghts reserved

Thank you for your business



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

—— e —

—

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:08 AM

Jessie Fan
FedEx Shipment 773108889222 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773108889222

Ship date:

Fri, 8/31/2018

Attn: Elva Nuno-O’Donnell
City Of Los Angeles

Los Angeles, CA 91401

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

o—eo—o O

Delivered

773108889222

Delivered: 09/04/2018 10:06
AM Signed for By: C.HRIS

D170105.00/ 12

C.HRIS

Calabasas, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:
Tue, 9/4/2018 10:06 am

Attn: Suzanne Goode
California Dept Of Parks &
Recreati

1925 Las Virgenes Road
Senior Env'l Scientist, Angeles
Dis

AGOURA HILLS, CA 91301
us



=7 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 12:08 PM CDT on 09/04/2018

All weights are estimated

To track the latest status of your shipment. click on the tracking number above.
Standard transit I1s the date and time the package is scheduled to be delivered by, based on the selected service, destinaticn and

ship date. Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service.
including the FedEx Money-Back Guarantee, or contact your FedEx Custemer Support representative.

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

_ I R — — |
From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:09 AM
To: Jessie Fan
Subject: FedEx Shipment 773113717892 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773113717892
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:04 am
Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Attn: Melissa Becker
City of Los Angeles . . Q CA Regional Water Quality
VAN NUYS, CA 91401 . . Control B
US Delivered 320 W. 4th Street, Suite 200
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013
us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773113717892
Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:04

AM Signed for By: M.PINTO

Reference: D170105.00/ 12

Signed for by: M.PINTO

Delivery location: LOS ANGELES, CA
Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk
Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight®
Packaging type: FedEx® Envelope
Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday
Standard transit: 9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbex. This report was generated at
approximately 11:08 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.



All weights are estimated

To track the latesi status of your shipment. click on the tracking number above
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
international law. Review our privacy policy. All nghts reserved

Thank you for your business



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:33 AM

Jessie Fan
FedEx Shipment 773113902760 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773113902760

Ship date;

Fri, 8/31/2018

Atin: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell
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

173113902760

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:25
AM Signed for By:
R.GONZALEZ

D170105.00/ 12
R.GONZALEZ

Los Angeles, CA
Mailroom

FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:25 am
Attn: Dianna Watson, Branch
Chief

District 7 Office Of Regional
Plann

100 S. Main Street, MS 16
Community Plann & LD.IGR
Review

LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
us



=7 Please do not respond to this message This email was sent from an unattended mailbox This report was generated at
approximately 11:32 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.

All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment. click an the tracking number above,
Standard transit is the date and time the package is scheduled to be deliverad by, based on the selected service, destination and

ship date. Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service,
including the FedEx Money-Back Guarantee, or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative.

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

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:59 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773108803363 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108803363

Ship date:
Fri, 8/31/2018

attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell

City of Los Angeles S g
Los Angeles, CA 91401 . .

us Delivered
Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 773108803363

Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:52
AM Signed for By: V.BLACK

Reference: D170105.00/ 12

Signed for by: V.BLACK

Delivery location: HERMOSA BEACH, CA

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

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:52 am
Chatten-Brown & Carstens
LLP

2200 Pacific Coast Highway
Suite 318

HERMOSA BEACH, CA 90254
us

71 Please do not respond lo this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 11:59 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.



All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above.
Standard transit is the date and time the package is scheduled to be delivered by, based on the selected service. destination and

ship date. Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service.
including the FedEx Money-Back Guarantee. or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative.

© 2018 Federal Express Corporation. The content of this message Is protected by copynght and trademark laws under U S. and
international law. Review our privacy policy. All rights reserved.

Thank you for your business



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:02 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773108864825 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108864825
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 8:57 am
attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell . . . o Christine Kanter
City of Los Angeles ) 3924 W. Sunset Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 91401 Delivered LOS ANGELES, CA 90029
us us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773108864825
Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 08:57

AM Signed for By: Signature
not required

Reference: D170105.00/ 12

Signed for by: Signature not required
Delivery location: LOS ANGELES, CA
Delivered to: Residence

Service type: FedEx Priority Ovemnight®
Packaging type: FedEx® Envelope
Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Residential Delivery

Standard transit: 9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

| Please do not respond to this message, This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:02 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.



All weights are estimated,

To track the latest status of your shipment. click on the tracking number above
Standard transit is the date and time the package is scheduled to be delivered by, based on the selected service, destination and

ship date. Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service.
including the FedEx Money-Back Guarantee. or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative.

© 2018 Federal Express Corporation, The content of this message is protected by copyright and trademark laws under U.S. and
international law. Review our privacy policy. All rights reserved.

Thank you for your business.



Jessie Fan

L

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:20 AM
To: Jessie Fan

Subject: FedEx Shipment 773118300475 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773118300475
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 10:16 am
Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Py ® P o Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell
City of Los Angeles ) 6262 Van Nuys Blvd, Room 351
VAN NUYS, CA 91401 Delivered VAN NUYS, CA 91401
us us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773118300475
Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 10:16

AM Signed for By: J MERAZ

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: J.MERAZ

Detivery location: Van Nuys, CA

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk
Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight®
Packaging type: FedEx® Envelope
Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 2.00 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday
Standard transit: 9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

=1 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 12:19 PM CDT on 09/04/2018.

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
international law. Review our privacy policy. All ights reserved.

Thank you for your business



Jessie Fan

T ——
From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Jessie Fan
Subject: FedEx Shipment 773118834926 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773118834926

Ship date: Delivery date:

Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:31 am
Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Attn: Heather Bleemers

City of Los Angeles . . . o 221 N. Figueroa Street, 13th
VAN NUYS, CA 91401 Delivered Floor

us LOS ANGELES, CA 90012

us

®

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 773118834926
Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:31

AM Signed for By: S.MIGUEL

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: S.MIGUEL

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

EA Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unatiended mailbox, This report was generated at
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
including the FedEx Money-Back Guarantee. or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative

© 2018 Federal Express Corporation. The content of this message is protected by copyright and trademark laws under U.S. and
internationaf law. Review our privacy policy. All rights reserved

Thank you for your business



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:00 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773109115835 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 7731091158

Ship date:
Fri, 8/31/2018

Elva Nuno-O'Donneli

City of Los Angeles
Los Angeles, CA 91401 & O & e

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

35

Delivered

773109115835

Delivered: 09/04/2018 08:53
AM Signed for By: S.STACY

D170105.00/12

S.8TACY

LOS ANGELES, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:
Tue, 9/4/2018 8:53 am

Environmental Management
Group

Bureau of Engineering

1149 S. Broadway

Suite 600

LOS ANGELES, CA 90015
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox This report was generated at

approximately 10:59 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.



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
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:31 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773109219281 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773109219281

Ship date:

Fri, 8/31/2018
Elva Nuno-O'Donnell
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

773109219281

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:26
AM Signed for By:
G.THOMPSON

D170105.00/12
G.THOMPSON

LOS ANGELES, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:26 am
Dale Williams

Bureau of Engineering

201 N. Figueroa St., Suite 200
Land Development/Mapping
Division

LOS ANGELES, CA 980012
us



[57] Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11.30 AM CDT on 09/04/2018

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
international law. Review our pnvacy policy. Afl rights reserved

Thank you for your business.



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:31 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773109143261 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773109143261

Ship date:

Fri, 8/31/2018
Elva Nuno-O'Donnell
City of Los Angeles
Los Angeles, CA 91401
us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:26 am

Georgic Avanesian

Bureau of Engineering
o—0—0- o 201 n. Figueroa St., Suite 200

Delivered Land Development/Mapping

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

773109143261

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:26
AM Signed for By:
G. THOMPSON

D170105.00/12
G.THOMPSON

LOS ANGELES, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am



2] please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox This report was generated at
approximately 11:30 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.

All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment. click on the tracking number above.
Standard transit Is the date and time the package is scheduled to be delivered by. based on the selected service, destination and

ship date. Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service.
including the FedEx Meney-Back Guarantee, or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative

© 2018 Federal Express Corporation. The content of this message is protected by copyright and trademark laws under U.S. and
international faw. Review our privacy policy. All nghts reserved.

Thank you for your business



Jessie Fan

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:31 AM
To: Jessie Fan
Subject: FedEx Shipment 773118774412 Delivered
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773118774412
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:26 am
Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Attn: Ray Saidi

City of Los Angeles o °
VAN NUYS, CA 91401 . ’
us Delivered

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 773118774412

Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:26
AM Signed for By:
G.THOMPSON

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: G.THOMPSON

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

Bureau Of Engineering

201 N. Figueroa Street Suite
200

LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended maitbox. This report was generated at

approximately 11:30 AM CDT an 09/04/2018.



All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment. click on the tracking number above
Standard transit is the date and time the package 1s scheduled to be delivered by, based on the selected service, destination and

ship date Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service,
including the FedEx Money-Back Guarantee. or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative

© 2018 Federal Express Corporation. The content of this message is protected by copyright and trademark laws under U.S. and
international law. Review our pnivacy policy. All rights reserved.

Thank you for your business.



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:01 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773109171813 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773109171813

Ship date:
Fri, 8/31/2018

Elva Nuno-O'Donnell

City of Los Angeles °
Los Angeles, CA 91401 ® . .

us Delivered
Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 773109171813

Status: Delivered: 08/04/2018 08:54
AM Signed for By: WWHITE

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: W.WHITE

Delivery location: LOS ANGELES, CA

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk

Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight®
Ffackaging type: FedEx® Envelope
Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Standard transit: 9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 8:54 am
Solid Waste Division

Bureau of Sanitation

10th Floor

1149 South Broadway

LOS ANGELES, CA 90015
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 11:01 AM CDT on 09/04/2018



All weights are estimated

To track the latest status of your shipment. click on the tracking number above.
Standard fransit is the date and time the package is scheduled to be delivered by, based on the selected service, destination and

ship date. Limitations and exceptions may apply Please see the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service.
including the FedEx Money-Back Guarantee. or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative

© 2018 Federal Express Corporation. The content of this message Is protected by copynght and trademark laws under U.S and
international law Review our privacy policy. All rights reserved.

Thank you for your business



Jessie Fan

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:40 AM
To: Jessie Fan
Subject: FedEx Shipment 773109005452 Delivered
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773109005452
Ship date: Delivery date:

Fri, 8/31/2018

Elva Nuno-O'Donnell
City of Los Angeles
Los Angeles, CA 91401
us

Shipment Facts

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:35 am

Fernando Gonzalez
Bureau of Sanitation -

Wastewater

2714 Media Center Dr.
Engineering Services Division
LOS ANGELES, CA 90065
uUs

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

51 Please do not respond to this message.
approximately 11:33 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.

773109005452

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:35
AM Signed for By: A.SPEASE

d170105.00/12
A.SPEASE

LOS ANGELES, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

&)

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:01 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773109041325 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773109041325

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

*—

Delivered

773109041325

Delivered: 09/04/2018 08:54
AM Signed for By: W.WHITE

D170105.00/12

W.WHITE

LOS ANGELES, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 8:54 am
Kosta Kaporis-Environmental
Enginee

Bureau of Sanitation

1149 South Broadway, 10th
Floor

Watershed Protection Division
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015

us



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:15 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773108509640 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108509640
Ship date: Delivery date;
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:10 am
Efva Nuno-O'Donnell Honorable Mitch O'Farrell
City of Los Angeles . . . ° Los Angeles City Hall

Tracking number:

Status:

Reference:
Signed for by:

Delivery location:

Los Angeles, CA 91401

13th Council District

us Delivered 200 N. Spring Street, Room 480
LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
USs
Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

773108509640

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:10
AM Signed for By: Signature
Release on file

D170105.00/12
Signature Release on file

LOS ANGELES, CA

Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight®
Packaging type: FedEx® Envelope
Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Standard transit:

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

=] Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:14 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.

All weights are estimated.



Jessie Fan

L I

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Jessie Fan

Subject: FedEx Shipment 773108589350 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108589350
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:30 am
Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Honorable Mitch O'Farrell
City of Los Angeles o 13th Council District - Field
®  Los Angeles, CA 91401 ® ® _ @ Offic
us Delivered 1722 Sunset Blvd.
LOS ANGELES, CA 90026
us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773108589350
Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:30

AM Signed for By: S.STEVE

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: S.STEVE

Delivery location: ECHO PARK, CA
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

%71 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:32 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:03 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773109244591 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773109244591

Ship date:
Fri, 8/31/2018

Elva Nuno-O'Donnell
City of Los Angeles
Los Angeles, CA 91401
us

Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the followi
Tracking number:

Status:

Reference:

Signed for by:

Delivery location:
Delivered to:

Service type:

Packaging type:

Number of pieces:

Weight:

Special handling/Services:

Standard transit:

o—o o O

Delivered

ng package has been delivered.

773109244591

Delivered: 09/04/2018 08:59
AM Signed for By: D.DONTE

D170105.00/12

D.DONTE

LOS ANGELES, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 8:59 am
Timothy Tyson

Department of Public Works
1149 South Broadway St., 4th
Floor

Urban Forestry Division

LOS ANGELES, CA 90015
us

2 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 11:02 AM CDT on 09/04/2018



Jessie Fan

I

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9.00 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773117723036 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773117723036

Ship date:

Fri, 8/31/2018

Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell
City of Los Angeles

VAN NUYS, CA 91401

us

Shipment Facts

o—o—oQ

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 8:57 am
Attn: Rachel Kwok,
Environmental Pl

City Of Santa Monica

1685 Main Street, Room 212
Strategic & Transportation

Delivered
Planning
SANTA MONICA, CA 90407
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

773117723036

Delivered: 09/04/2018 08:57
AM Signed for By: J.RICHIE

D170105.00/12

J.RICHIE

SANTA MONICA, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:30 AM

Jessie Fan
FedEx Shipment 773108739328 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773108739328

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

Standard transit;

Delivered

773108739328

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:28
AM Signed for By: R.ROCIO

D170105.00/12
R.ROCIO

WEST HOLLYWOOD, CA
Mailroom

FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:28 am
John Keho, Interim Director
City of West Hollywood

8300 SANTA MONICA BLVD
FL 2

Planning & Development
Services

WEST HOLLYWOOD, CA
90069

us



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

=
®

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:15 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773108823181 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108823181

Ship date:
Fri, 8/31/2018

Elva Nuno-O'Donnell

City of Los Angeles
Los Angeles, CA 91401 Delivered
us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773108823181
Status: Deilivered: 09/04/2018 09.07

AM Signed for By: Signature
Release on file

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: Signature Release on file

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

—o o

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:07 am
Office of Historic Resources
200 N. Spring Street

Room 559

LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
us

=71 Please do not respond to this message, This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 11:14 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.

All weights are estimated.



Jessie Fan

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:18 AM
To: Jessie Fan
Subject: FedEx Shipment 773108625260 Delivered
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773108625260
Ship date: Delivery date:

Fri, 8/31/2018

Elva Nuno-O'Donnell

City of Los Angeles o - °
Los Angeles, CA 91401 .
us Delivered

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 773108625260

Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:13
AM Signed for By: T.TIM

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: T.TIM

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

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:13 am

City Planning Commission
Department of City Planning
200 N. Spring Street, Room 532
Commission Office

LOS ANGELES, CA 90012

us

] Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from: an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 11:18 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.



Jessie Fan

I

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Jessie Fan

Subject: FedEx Shipment 773108933873 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108933873

Ship date:
Fri, 8/31/2018

attn: Elva Nuno-O’Donnell

City of Los Angeles . o
Los Angeles, CA 91401 . .
us Delivered

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 773108933873

Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:37
AM Signed for By: E.EVELYN
Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: E.EVELYN

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

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:37 am
Jonathan Parfrey

Executive Director, Climate
Resolve

525 S. Hewiit Street

LOS ANGELES, CA 90013
us

[571 Please do not respond to this message, This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:44 AM CDT on 08/04/2018.



NOTICE OF PREPARATION |
OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT
AND PUBLIC SCOPING MEETING /}

B T =43 if

September 4, 2018

ENVIRONMENTAL CASE NO.: ENV-2018-2116-EIR

PROJECT NAME: Hollywood Center Project

PROJECT APPLICANT: MCAF Vine LLC, 1750 North Vine LLC, 1749 North Vine Street LLC, 1770

' Ivar LLC, 1733 North Argyle LLC, and 1720 North Vine LLC

PROJECT ADDRESS: 1720-1724, 1740-1768, 1745-1753, and 1770 North Vine Street; 1746-1764
North Ivar Avenue; 1733-1741 North Argyle Avenue, 6236, 6270, and 6334
West Yucca Street, Los Angeles, CA 80028. APNs: 5546-030-034,
-004-020, -030-028, 030-032, -030-031, -030-033, -004-021, -004-032, -004-
029, -004-006 QR !

3 : Ame
§
Dean C. Logan wrel EP o 4 2018

Los Angeles County Registrar / Recorder
12400 Imperial Highway, Norwalk, CA
(800)201-8999
BUSINESS FILINGS REGISTRATION

NORWALK DEPARTMENT HEADGUARTER

Cashier: C. MAFFITT

B

Tuesday, September 04, 2018 2:43 PM

Iten(s)

Fee By Total
NoP - County Posting Fee 1 $0.00
20182235615

Total $0 .00
Total Documents: 1

Customer payment(s):

ar 4, 2018 - October 4, 2018 EOSANGELEs, COUNTY CLERK

ar 12, 2018, 6:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m. See below for additional
n.

repare an Environmental Impact Report (EiR) for the proposed
dance with Section 15082 of the California Environmental Quality
d this Notice of Preparation to provide the public, nearby residents
and other interested parties with information regarding the Pro;ect
IR will be prepared by outside consultants under the supervision
ty Planning.

o the scope and contents of the EIR, including mitigation measures
ironmental impacts from the Project. Comments must be submitted
iu represent a public agency, the City seeks written comments as
:ntal information in the EIR that are germane to your agency's
1e Project. Your agency may need to use the EIR prepared by the
ipproval for the Project.

;eive input as to what environmental topics the EIR should study.
t the Public Scoping Meeting. Additional project details, meeting
1ent submittal are listed below.

-SITE USES:

~vood Community Plan Area of the City approximately five miles
¢t Site spans portions of two City blocks generally bounded by
the east, adjacent development and Hollywood Boulevard to the
‘oject Site is comprised of the West Site and East Site which are
south between Yucca Street and Hollywood Boulevard.



Jessie Fan

I M R I
From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:13 AM
To: Jessie Fan
Subject: FedEx Shipment 773109400201 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773109400201

Ship date: Delivery date:

Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 10:08 am
Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell County of Los Angeles

City of Los Angeles Department of Regional

VAN NUYS, CA 91401 @ P (— o Planning

uUs Delivered 320 W Temple St., Room 1348

Impact Analysis Section
LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 773109400201

Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 10:08
AM Signed for By: E.YIP

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: E.YIP

Delivery location: LOS ANGELES, CA
Delivered to: Mailroom

Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight®
Packaging type: FedEx® Envelope
Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday
Standard transit: 9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

= Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbax. This report was generated at
approximately 12:12 PM CDT on 09/04/2018.



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:38 AM

Jessie Fan
FedEx Shipment 773115718788 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773115718788

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

773115718788

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:28
AM Signed for By: Signhature
not required

D170105.00/12

Signature not required
ALHAMBRA, CA
Residence

FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday
Residential Delivery

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:28 am
Planning Division

LA Co. Dept Of Public Works
900 S. Fremont Ave., 11th Floor
ALHAMBRA, CA 91803

us



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:19 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773109879570 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773109879570

Ship date:
Fri, 8/31/2018

Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell

City of Los Angeles
@ VAN NUYS, CA 91401

hd us

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

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:16 am
HONORABLE SHEILA KUEHL
COUNTY SUPERVISOR, 3RD
DISTRICT

500 WEST TEMPLE STREET
821 KENNETH HAHN HALL OF
ADMINISTRA

LOS ANGELES, CA 90012

us

Delivered

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

773109879570

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:16
AM Signed for By: .CRESPO

D170105.00/12
I.CRESPO

LOS ANGELES, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 b.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:41 AM

Jessie Fan
FedEx Shipment 773109891652 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773109891652

Ship date:

Fri, 8/31/2018

Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell
City of Los Angeles

VAN NUYS, CA 91401

us

Shipment Facts

Qur records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number:

Status:

Reference:
Signed for by:
Delivery location:
Delivered to:
Service type:
Packaging type:
Number of pieces:

Weight:

Special handling/Services:

Standard transit:

Delivered

773109891652

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:36
AM Signed for By: M.POWEL

D170105.00/12
M.POWEL

LOS ANGELES, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:36 am
HONORABLE SHEILA KUEHL
COUNTY SUPERVISOR, 3RD
DISTRICT

1645 CORINTH AVENUE,
SUITE 102

WEST/METRO LA DISTRICT
OFFICE

LOS ANGELES, CA 90025
us



Jessie Fan

R
From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:06 AM
To: Jessie Fan
Subject: FedEx Shipment 773117865150 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773117865150
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:03 am
Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Attn:Special Projects officer
City of Los Angeles @ O & ° CRA/LA
VAN NUYS, CA 91401 Delivered " 448 S. Hill Street, Ste. 1200
us LOS ANGELES, CA 90013
us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773117865150
Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:03

AM Signed for By: H.HILDA

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: H.HILDA

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

= Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox, This report was generated at
approximately 11:06 AM CDT on 08/04/2018

All weights are estimated.



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

o

@

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 8:54 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773108769879 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108769879

Ship date: Delivery date:

Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 8:48 am
attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Jeff Modrzejewski

City of Los Angeles ¢ & & ° CREED LA

Los Angeles, CA 91401 Delivered 501 Shatto PI., Suite 200

us LOS ANGELES, CA 90020

us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 773108769879

Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 08:48
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

571 Please do net respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 10:54 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.

All weights are estimated.



Jessie Fan

b ___________
From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:52 AM
To: Jessie Fan
Subject: FedEx Shipment 773108767800 Delivered
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773108767800
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:49 am
Elva Nuno-O'Donnell DASH
City of Los Angeles . 4. . ° Department of Transportation
Los Angeles, CA 91401 Delivered 14011 S. Central Ave.
us LOS ANGELES, CA 90059
us

Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773108767800

Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:49
AM Signed for By: HPUNG

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: H.PUNG

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

=1 Please do not respond 1o this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:52 AM CDT on 09/04/2018

All weights are estimated.



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:14 AM

Jessie Fan
FedEx Shipment 773108881140 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773108881140

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

773108881140

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:09
AM Signed for By: Signature

not required
D170105.00/ 12
Signature not required
VENICE, CA
Residence

FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday
Residential Delivery

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:09 am
David S. Ewing

1234 Preston Way

VENICE, CA 90291

us

=71 Please do not respond to this message. This emall was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 11:14 AM COT on 09/04/2018.



Jessie Fan

|=—--.

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Jessie Fan

Subject:

®

FedEx Shipment 773113393437 Delivered

———— —

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773113393437

Ship date:
Fri, 8/31/2018

Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donneli

City of Los Angeles . .

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

773113393437

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:30

AM Signed for By:
B.HUSTON

D170105.00/ 12
B.HUSTON
CHATSWORTH, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:30 am
Chatsworth Regional Office
Dept Of Toxic Substance
Control

9211 Oakdale Ave
CHATSWORTH, CA 91311
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended maslbox. This report was generated at

approximately 11:36 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:05 AM

Jessie Fan
FedEx Shipment 773108964162 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773108964162

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

773108964162

Delivered: 09/04/2018 10:01
AM Signed for By: Signature
not required

D170105.00 / 12
Signature not required
HOLLYWOOD, CA
Residence

FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday
Residential Delivery

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 10:01 am
Edward Stanza & David
Quinte

1602 lvar Avenue, #315

LOS ANGELES, CA 90028

us



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:37 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773119775595 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773119775595

Ship date:
Fri, 8/31/2018

Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell

City of Los Angeles °
VAN NUYS, CA 91401 ® ® ®
us Delivered

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 773119775595

Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:34
AM Signed for By: J.FAN

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: J.FAN

Delivery location: PASADENA, CA

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

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:34 am
Attn: Jessie Fan

ESA Pasadena

80 South Lake Ave

Suite 570

PASADENA, CA 91101

us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 11:37 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:48 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773109035422 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773109035422

Ship date:
Fri, 8/31/2018

Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell

City Of Los Angeles
Los Angeles, CA 21401
us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Tue, 9/4/2018 10:41 am

Attn: Nicole Shehanian

Hollywood Chamber Of
o—o o

. Commerce
Delivered 6255 Sunset Blvd, Suite 150
LOS ANGELES, CA 90028
Us

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number:

Status:

Door Tag number:
Reference:
Signed for by:
Delivery location:
Delivered to:
Service type:
Packaging type:
Number of pieces:

Weight:

Special handling/Services:

Standard transit:

773109035422

Delivered: 09/04/2018 10:41
AM Signed for By: V.KISH

DT104936577708
D170105.00/12

V.KISH

Hollywood, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

®

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:25 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773114172624 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773114172624

Ship date:
Fri, 8/31/2018

Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell

City of Los Angeles

VAN NUYS, CA 91401 @ % <} o
us Delivered
Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking nhumber: 773114172624

Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:15
AM Signed for By: RICHARD

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: R.ICHARD

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

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:15 am
Attn: Samantha Beasley,
Public Poli

Los Angeles Chamber Of
Commerce

350 South Bixel Street

LOS ANGELES, CA 90017
us

57 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:24 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.



Jessie Fan

L

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:19 AM
To: Jessie Fan

Subject: FedEx Shipment 773114244579 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773114244579

Ship date:
Fri, 8/31/2018

Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell

Delivery date:
Tue, 9/4/2018 10:16 am

Attn: Adrian Scott Fine

City of Los Angeles . . . ° Los Angeles Conservancy
VAN NUYS, CA 91401 Delivered 523 W, 6th St. Suite 826
us LOS ANGELES, CA 90014

Shipment Facts

Tracking number:

Status:

Reference:

Signed for by:

Delivery location:

Service type:

Packaging type:

Number of pieces:
Weight:

Special handling/Services:

Standard transit:

71 Please do not respond to this message
approximately 12:18 PM CDT on 09/04/2018.

All weights are estimated.

us

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

773114244579

Delivered: 09/04/2018 10:16
AM Signed for By: Signature
Release on file

D170105.00/ 12
Signature Release on file
Los Angeles, CA

FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 |b.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at



Jessie Fan

—— ]
From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:23 AM
To: Jessie Fan
Subject: FedEx Shipment 773109693568 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773109693568
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 10:19 am
Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell LOS ANGELES COUNTY
City of Los Angeles ENGINEER
VAN NUYS, CA 91401 ® - {O— 0 SANITATION DISTRICT,
us Delivered CHIEF ENGINEER
1955 WORKMAN MILL ROAD
WHITTIER, CA 90601
us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773109693568
Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 10:19

AM Signed for By: B.ULLOA

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: B.ULLOA

Delivery location: WHITTIER, CA

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
approximately 12:22 PM CDT on 09/04/2018

[y



Jessie Fan

L .. ——
From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Jessie Fan

Subject: FedEx Shipment 773108969749 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773108969749

Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:19 am
Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Peter Kim
City of Los Angeles Department of Building and
Los Angeles, CA 91401 ® & @ a Safety
us Delivered 201 N. Figueroa Street
Suite 1000
LOS ANGELES, CA 80012
us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773108969749
Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:19

AM Signed for By: P.KIM

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: P.KiM

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

[=7 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox, This report was generated at
approximately 11:23 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.



Jessie Fan

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Jessie Fan

Subject: FedEx Shipment 773108698817 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108698817
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:14 am
Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Rushmore Cervantes, GM
City of Los Angeles Los Angeles Housing &
Los Angeles, CA 91401 . . . e Community
us Delivered 1200 W. 7th St., Sth Floor
Investment Department
LOS ANGELES, CA 90017
us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773108698817
Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:14

AM Signed for By: A MARIA

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: A.MARIA

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
approximately 11:21 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:33 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773108794870 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773108794870

Ship date: Delivery date: .
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:28 am
Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Wes Pringle
City of Los Angeles LA Department of
Los Angeles, CA 91401 . . . o Transportation
us Delivered 100 S. Main Street
9th Floor
LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773108794870
Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:28

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

51 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:32 AM CDT on 09/04/2018



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:35 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773103838790 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773103838790

Ship date: Delivery date:

Thu, 8/30/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 10:30 am

Jessie Fan Charles C. Holloway

ESA LA Dept of Water & Power

Pasadena, CA 91101 & - @ o 111 N. Hope Street

us Delivered Manager of Env Planning &
Assessmen
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

773103838790

Delivered: 09/04/2018 10:30
AM Signed for By:
C.HOLLOWAY

DPACGO1.EP ODC/ODC
C.HOLLOWAY

LOS ANGELES, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

8/31/2018 by 10:30 am



Jessie Fan

N
From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:35 AM
To: Jessie Fan
Subject: FedEx Shipment 773108854765 Delivered
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773108854765
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 10:30 am
Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Charles C. Holloway
City of Los Angeles Department of Water and
Los Angeles, CA 91401 ° Power
us . . ) . 111 N. Hope street, Room 1044
Delivered Manger, Environmental
Assessments
LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 773108854765

Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 10:30
AM Signed for By:
C.HOLLOWAY

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: C.HOLLOWAY

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

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:34 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773108878317 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108878317

Ship date: Delivery date:

Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 10:23 am
Elva Nuno-O'Donnell David R. Pettijohn

City of Los Angeles Department of Water and

Los Angeles, CA 91401 PY ® o g Power

us 111 N. Hope Street, Room
Delivered 1460

Director of Water Resources
LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
us

Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773108878317

Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 10:23
AM Signed for By: M.ROJO

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: M.ROJO

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Jessie Fan

Subject: FedEx Shipment 773109039597 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773109039597
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 8:52 am
attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell City of Los Angeles Fire Dept
i City of Los Angeles . . . ° Construction Services Unit
©  Los Angeles, CA 91401 Delivered 200 N. Main St.
us LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773109039597
Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 08:52

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

1 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 10:56 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.

All weights are estimated



Jessie Fan

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Jessie Fan

Subject: FedEx Shipment 773108666752 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108666752
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:25 am
attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Hydrant & Access Unit
City of Los Angeles @ o - ° City of Los Angeles Fire Dept.
Los Angeles, CA 91401 Delivered 201 N FIGUEROA ST 3RD FL
us LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773108666752
Status: Delivered: 08/04/2018 09:25

AM Signed for By: U.URREA

Reference: D170105.00/ 12

Signed for by: U.URREA

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

=T Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:27 AM CDT on 08/04/2018

All weights are estimated.



Jessie Fan

L . ___________________________________________________________________________ ]
From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Jessie Fan

Subject: FedEx Shipment 773108687100 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108687100
Ship date: _ Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:12 am
attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Crime Prevention Unit
City of Los Angeles . . . ° City of Los Angeles Police Dept
Los Angeles, CA 91401 Delivered 100 W. 1st St., Room 250
us LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773108687100
Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:12

AM Signed for By: D.CRUZ

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: D.CRUZ

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
approximately 11:17 AM CDT on 09/04/2018

All weights are estimated.



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:56 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773108663856 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108663856

Ship date:
Fri, 8/31/2018

Elva Nuno-O'Donnell

City of Los Angeles . °
Los Angeles, CA 91401 . .
us Delivered

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 773108663856

Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:50
AM Signed for By:
V.VAALLADARES

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: V.VAALLADARES

Delivery location: LOS ANGELES, CA

Delivered to: Shipping/Receiving
Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight®
Packaging type: FedEx® Envelope
Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Standard transit: 9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:50 am
Eloisa Sarao

Los Angeles Public Library
630 W. 5th Street

Business Office

LOS ANGELES, CA 20071
us

7] Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 11:56 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:17 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773108907902 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108907902

Ship date:

Fri, 8/31/2018

attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell
City of Los Angeles

Los Angeles, CA 91401

us

Delivered

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking humber: 773108907902

Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 10:14
AM Signed for By:
R.MIRANDA

Reference: D170105.00/ 12

Signed for by: R.MIRANDA

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

Tue, 9/4/2018 10:14 am
Miranda Richards

Larchmont Executive Suites
200 N. Larchmont Baulevard
LOS ANGELES, CA 90004

us

1 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox, This report was generated at
approximately 12:16 PM CDT on 09/04/2018



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:08 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773109669883 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773109669883

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

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:58 am
GWENN GODEK

LOS ANGELES UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT

333 S BEAUDRY AVE., 28TH
FLOOR

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL
HEALTH & SA

LOS ANGELES, CA 90017
us

o—o o

Delivered

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

773109669883

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:58
AM Signed for By:
W.WALTER

D170105.00/12
W.WALTER

LOS ANGELES, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am



Hollywood Center Project
Notice of Preparation
Repository Signatures
September 4, 2018 (Tuesday)

Reference Desk, Los Angeles Central Library, @ §™ Street, Los Angeles, CA 90071

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Print Name Signature

Frances Howard Goldwyn — Hollywood Regional Library, 1623 lvar Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90028

Print Name Signature

Will & Ariel Durant Branch Library - 714 uﬁset Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90047

- v . e

g, Ayenue, Los Angeles, CA 90038
............................. tfp’( Dbl

Print Name Signature

Hand-Delivered By:

L ﬁﬁﬁ

Print Name




Jessie Fan

L E— M
From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 8:43 AM

To: Jessie Fan

Subject: FedEx Shipment 773108988343 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108988343
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 8:40 am
attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Los Angeles County
City of Los Angeles ° Economic
Los Angeles, CA 91401 . . ) . Development Corporation
us Delivered 444 S. Flower Street, #3700
LOS ANGELES, CA 90071
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 773108988343

Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 08:40
AM Signed for By: R.PINEDA

Reference: D170105.00 /12

Signed for by: R.PINEDA

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

571 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 10:42 AM CDT on 09/04/2018



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:25 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773109741276 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773109741276

Ship date:

Fri, 8/31/2018

Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell
City of Los Angeles

VAN NUYS, CA 91401

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:20 am
ATTN: ELIZABETH
CARVAJAL

METRO DEVELOPMENT
REVIEW

MS 99-234

ONE GATEWAY PLAZA

LOS ANGELES, CA 80012
us

—o o 9

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

773109741276

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:20
AM Signed for By: D.YOUNG

D170105.00/12
D.YOUNG

LOS ANGELES, CA
Mailroom

FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 8:44 AM

Jessie Fan
FedEx Shipment 773109345134 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773109345134

Ship date:

Fri, 8/31/2018

Attn: Eiva Nuno-O'Donnell
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

—o o O

Delivered

773109345134

Delivered: 09/04/2018 08:42
AM Signed for By:
M.GONZALES

D170105.00/12
M.GONZALES

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 8:42 am
Native American Heritage
Commission

1550 Harbor Boulevard

Suite 100

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA
95691

us



Jessie Fan

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:11 AM
To: Jessie Fan
Subject: FedEx Shipment 773114136177 Delivered
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773114136177
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:07 am
Attn: Elva Nunho-O'Donnell Office Of Historic

City of Los Angeles
VAN NUYS, CA 91401
us

Shipment Facts

o—o—oQ

Preservation

1725 23rd Street, Suite 100
SACRAMENTO, CA 95816
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

[Z7} Please do not respond to this message
approximately 11:10 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.

773114136177

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:07
AM Signed for By:
T.HUNTER

D170105.00/ 12
T.HUNTER
SACRAMENTO, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at



.J_essie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

X

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Wednesday, September 5, 2018 9:12 AM
Jessie Fan
FedEx Shipment 773108940989 Delivered

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

—o—o—O

Delivered

773108940989

Delivered: 09/05/2018 09:07
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
Tracking # 773108940989

Delivery date:

Wed, 9/5/2018 9:07 am
Nicholas P. Maricich

Office of Mayor Garcetti

200 N. Spring street, Room
1305

Director of Planning Policy and
Dev

LOS ANGELES, CA 80012

us

[=7] Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:11 AM CDT on 08/05/2018.



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 .08 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773108552124 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108552124
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:02 am
Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Economic Development
City of Los Angeles ° Office of the Mayor
Los Angeles, CA 91401 ‘ . ) . 200 N. Spring Street
us Delivered Room 1035
LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 773108552124

Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:02
AM Signed for By:
M.MICHELLE

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: M.MICHELLE

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

Please do not respand to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:08 AM CDT on 09/04/2018



Affidavit of Mailing
September 4, 2018

On August 31, 2018, we mailed via U.S. mail to the persons and entities on the attached list, a
copy of the Notice of Preparation (NOP) of an Environmental Impact Report and Public Scoping
Meeting for the Hollywood Center Project by enclosing the same in an envelope with the City of
Los Angeles Department of City Planning return address, postage paid.




Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

N
TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:06 AM
Jessie Fan
FedEx Shipment 773109866088 Delivered
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773109866088
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 10:01 am
Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell ROSI DAGIT
City of Los Angeles RESOURCE CONSERVATION
VAN NUYS, CA 91401 DISTRICT
us @ @ o ° 540 S. TOPANGA CANYON
Delivered BLVD.
OF THE SANTA MONICA
MOUNTAINS
TOPANGA, CA 90290
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

773109866088

Delivered: 09/04/2018 10:01
AM Signed for By: R.DAGIT

D170105.00/12

R.DAGIT

TOPANGA, CA
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

FedEx Shipment 773109800967 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773109800967
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:36 am
Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell SANTA MONICA MOUNTAIN
City of Los Angeles CONSERVANCY
VAN NUYS, CA 91401 (o 9 o RAMIREZ CANYON PARK
us Delivered 5750 RAMIREZ CANYON
ROAD
MALIBU, CA 90265
us
Shipment Facts

Tracking number:

Status:

Reference:
Signed for by:

Delivery location:

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

773109800967

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:36
AM Signed for By: D.SACKS

D170105.00/12
D.SACKS

MALIBU, CA

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
approximately 11:40 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.



Jessie Fan

L — — —— S R
From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Jessie Fan
Subject: FedEx Shipment 773109820763 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773109820763

Ship date:

Fri, 8/31/2018

Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell
City of Los Angeles

VAN NUYS, CA 91401

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:33 am
MELANIE BECK, OUTDOOR
RECREATION PL

SANTA MONICA MTNS
NATIONAL REC AREA

401 W HILLCREST DR.
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
HEADQUARTERS
THOUSAND QAKS, CA 91360
us

o—o—o O

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

773109820763

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:33
AM Signed for By: B.BROWN

D170105.00/12
B.BROWN

THOUSAND OAKS, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overmnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am



Jessie Fan

L —

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Jessie Fan

Subject: FedEx Shipment 773109789671 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773109789671

Ship date: Delivery date:

Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:49 am

Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell ATTN: INTER-

City of Los Angeles GOVERNMENTAL REVIEW

& VAN NUYS, CA 91401 & > > o SEC

us Delivered SCAG
818 W 7TH ST, 12TH FLOOR
LOS ANGELES, CA 20017
us

Shipment Facts

Tracking number:

Status:

Reference:

Signed for by:

Delivery location:
Delivered to:

Service type:

Packaging type:

Number of pieces:

Weight:

Special handling/Services:

Standard transit:

Please do not respond to this message
approximately 11:55 AM CDT on 09/04/2018

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

773109789671

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:49
AM Signed for By: F.CHIN

D170105.00/12

F.CHIN

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

FedEx Shipment 773109776796 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773109776796

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

773109776796

Delivered: 09/04/2018 08:49
AM Signed for By:
S.BRIDGES

D170105.00/12
S.BRIDGES

DIAMOND BAR, CA
Mailroom

FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Tue, 9/4/2018 8:49 am
ATTN: LIJIN SUN, PROGRAM
SUPERVISOR

SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY
MANAGEMENT

21865 COPLEY DRIVE

CEQA INTER-
GOVERNMENTAL REVIEW
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765

us



Notice of Completion & Environmental Document Transmittal 2 0180 5 1 0 0 2
Mail to: State Clearinghouse, P. O. Box 3044, Sacramento, CA 95812-3044 (916) 445-0613

For Hand Delivery Street Address: 1400 Tenth Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 SCH#

Project Title: Hollywood Center Project

Lead Agency: City of Los Angeles Contact Person: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell
Mailing Address: 6282 Van Nuys Boulevard, Room 351 Phone: {§18) 374-5068

City: Van Nuys Zip: 91401 County: Los Angeles

Project Location: County: Los Angeles City/Nearest Community: Hollywood

Cross Streets: Yucca Streel, Vine Street, Ivar Avenue, Argyle Avenue ZipCode: 90028
Lat. f Long. (degrees, minutes, and seconds): 34°6' 8.2" N/ 118° 19’ 36" W Total Acres:

461

Assessor's Parce] No.: 5546-030-034, -030-026, 030-032. efc. (see attachment) Section: Twp.: IS Range:
14W Base: 10—

Within 2 Miles:  State Hwy #: US-101, SR-2 Waterways: N/A

Railways: Metro Red Line Subway Schools: Cheremoya Avenue

Document Type:
CEQA: B wor [J Draft EIR NEPA: [J NOI Othee: [} Joint Document
[ Early Cons 3 Supplement/Subsequent EIR OeA O Final Document
[J Neg Dec {Prior SCH No.} O DraR EIS O Other
[ Mit Neg Dec Other 1 FONSI
--------------------------- od PaingdReerch— — — — — — — =
Local Action Type: Govemors e
O General Plan Update [J Specific Plan B Rezone [0 Anncxation
O General Plan Amendment ] Master Plan O Prezone SEP 042018 & Redevelopment
[ General Plan Element [3Q Planned Unit Development [ Use Permit @ Coastal Permil
O Community Plan Site Plan X gﬁm m 18“8@ Other HD Chenge
Davelopmeant Type:
B3 Residential: Units 1,005 Acres
[0 office: Sq.ft. Acres Employees [ Transportation:  Type
[X] Commercial: Sq.ft. 30,176 _ Acres______ Employees [0 Mining: Mineral
[ industrial: ~ Sq.R. Acres Employees O Power: Type MW
[ Educational [0 waste T: Type MGD
[ Recreational [ Hazardous Waste: Type
[J Water Facilities: Type MGD B4 Other: Hotel: 220 rooms {Option) 2
Project Issues Discussed In Document:
B4 Aesthetic/Visual [ Fiscal B Recreation/Parks [ Vegetation
B3 Agricultural Land B2 Flood Plain/Flooding [ Schools/Universities Waler Quality
B Air Quality Forest Land/Fire Hazard [B4 Septic Systems Water Supply/Groundwater
[X Archeological/Historical P4 Gealogic/Seismic B Sewer Capacity [ Wetland/Riparian
[ Biological Resources Minerals B Soil l:roswnICompactlon/Gradmg Growth Inducement
[3 Coastal Zone B Noise [X Solid Waste Land Use
B Drainage/Absorption Population/Housing Balance [ Toxic/Hazardous B4 Comulative Effects
[ EconomiciJobs B3 Public Services/Farilities B4 Traffic/Circulation G Other:

Present Land Use/Zoning/General Plan Dalgmﬂon'
Existing Use: Office, Recording Studio. Surface Parking Lot General Plan Designation: Regional Center Commercial,

Project Description: (please use a separate page if necessary)
See attached Profect Description.

Note: The state L learinghouse will assign identification numbers for all new projects. f a SCH number already exists for a project fe.g. Noiice of Preparanon or
preveous drafi document) please fill in
Revised 2010



Jessie Fan

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:13 AM
To: Jessie Fan
Subject: FedEx Shipment 773119605026 Delivered
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 773119605026
Ship date: Delivery date:

Fri, 8/31/2018

Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell
City of Los Angeles

VAN NUYS, CA 91401

us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking humber:

Status:

Reference:
Signed for by:
Delivery location:
Delivered to:
Service type:
Packaging type:
Number of pieces:

Weight:

Special handling/Services:

Standard transit:

oo O

Delivered

773119605026

Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:07
AM Signed for By:
J.BULAONG

D170105.00/12
J.BULAONG
SACRAMENTO, CA
Mailroom

FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

2.00 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/4/2018 by 10:30 am

Tue, 9/4/2018 9:07 am

Ken Alex, Director

State Clearinghouse

1400 10TH ST RM 121
OFFICE OF PLANNING &
RESEARCH
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
us




Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:17 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773108859263 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108859263
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 10:14 am
Attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell . . . ° Sierra Club, Angeles Chapter
City Of Los Angeles ) 3250 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1106
Los Angeles, CA 91401 Delivered LOS ANGELES, CA 90010
us us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773108859263
Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 10:14

AM Signed for By: W.WICKE

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: W.WICKE

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

(57} Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 12:16 PM CDT on 09/04/2018.

All weights are estimated.
To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above

1



Jessie Fan

L I I I
From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Jessie Fan

Subject: FedEx Shipment 773108830871 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108830871
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 10:23 am
attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Robert P. Silverstein
City of Los Angeles @ & & ° The Silverstein Law Firm
Los Angeles, CA 91401 Delivered 215 N. Marengo Ave. 3rd Fl
us PASADENA, CA 91101
us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773108830871
Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 10:23

AM Signed for By: M.DAY

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: M.DAY

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

R I —

L

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:53 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773109008120 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773109008120
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 9:48 am
attn: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell *—@- o o St. Barnabas Senior Services
City of Los Angeles ) 5170 Santa Monica Blvd.
Las Angeles, CA 91401 Delivered LOS ANGELES, CA 90029
us us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the foliowing package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 773109008120
Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 09:48

AM Signed for By: A.ANA

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: AANA

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

571 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox, This report was generated at
approximately 11:53 AM CDT on 09/04/2018.

All weights are estimated.
To track the latest status of your shipment, click an the tracking number above

1



Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:44 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 773108721337 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 773108721337
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 8/31/2018 Tue, 9/4/2018 10:39 am
Elva Nuno-O'Donnell Youth Policy Institute
City of Los Angeles o—o & ° 6464 Sunset Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 91401 Delivered Suite 650
us LOS ANGELES, CA 90028

us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 773108721337

Status: Delivered: 09/04/2018 10:39
AM Signed for By:
S.CANALEZ

Reference: D170105.00/12

Signed for by: S.CANALEZ

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

"7 Pilease do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 12:44 PM CDT on 09/04/2018



